

RESUME

Saturday, 07-08-2021



EDUCATION

SEP 2004 - JUN 2007

Bachelor in Literature and Language
University of Newcastle-upon-Tyne – UK

Double major in English Literature and Language; first class honours awarded.

JUN 2014

Chinese Proficiency Test (HSK)
Beijing Television & Radio University

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS

2015

Distinguished Foreign Student Award
Translation & Interpreting Competition
Beijing Language and Culture University

2014

Outstanding Education Award
Beijing Language and Culture University

2012

Outstanding Education Award
Beijing Language and Culture University

PETER HIGGINS

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

Phone : +447832788366 | **Email** : peterhiggins310@gmail.com | **Wechat** : zebz1708

Address : 64 Spa Road, Ballynahinch, Northern Ireland. BT24 8PT

ABOUT ME

I have ten years of experience in Chinese-English translation, the majority of which was spent in the School of Translation and Interpreting at Beijing Language and Culture University (2011-2019).

That experience includes governmental translation for the Ministries of Transport and Foreign Affairs; technical translation for Africa Star Railway Company, a subsidiary of China Communications Construction (CCC) in Kenya; and literary translation of short stories for a literary journal. Competent in SDL Trados.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JAN 2019 - MAY 2021

Literary translation | Chinese Arts and Letters
Nanjing Normal University

Brief Description : Two short stories published with CAL: 'Gazing at Marina' by Zhu Wenying, and 'Dog-Son' by Lu Xiuli.

APR 2020 - DEC 2020

Technical translation | Africa Star Railway Operation Company
China Communications Construction Company

Brief Description : Translation of railway station and line operation guidelines and safety manuals.

NOV 2016 - FEB 2017

Commercial translation | Guangdong Investment Board
Guangdong Department of Commerce

Brief Description : Translation of commercial material for potential investors – financial data, business presentations.

REFERENCES

EDITORIAL OFFICE

Chinese Arts and Letters

E: chineseartsletters@163.com

CHEN ZIANG

Voyage Media Nairobi (Africa Star)

E: chenziang930@gmail.com

P: +33 6 13 87 72 35